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Dear Paul,

Bourne Estate, Baldwins Gardens, Camden ~ Structural Impact
Assessment

With reference to your report entitled ‘Thames Water Sewer — Structural Impact
Assessment L495-RE-01 (Byrne Looby Partners, Consulting Engineers, 09-Jan-15,
Revision 02), | can confirm that based on the findings of the report and work
proceeding as proposed Thames Water has no further comment.

Thames Water will hold Higgins and any relevant contractors or sub-contractor liable
for any losses incurred or damage caused to the asset arising from the construction
and or subsequent use of the facility.

Yours sincerely,

Jon Langford

Lead Design Engineer,

Developer Services (Customer Led Group)
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